
320 Pitt Street Sydney 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney 2001 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1

Ms Tracy Lowe
Vice President, Business Development
PONTIAC LAND (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.
Level 17, Australia Square
264 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

02/12/2019

Dear Ms Lowe

 Sandstone Precinct – Design changes to the Lands Building (SSD-7484-Mod-4)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted modified conditions of consent for the modification application at the
Sandstone Precinct - Design changes to the Lands Building (SSD-7484-Mod-4).

You are invited to review the draft conditions for accuracy and workability and to provide any
comments to the Department by Monday 9 December 2019. 

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit
to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Dickson, who can be contacted on 8275 1032/ at
emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary

Enclosed/Attached: Draft conditions of consent
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